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M E E T I N G   N O T I C E 

 

 TO:   Education Committee 

 

                                    FROM: Albert Galatan, Committee Chair 

 

                                     DATE:  April 3. 2019 

 

 

Please be advised that a meeting of the Community Board 11 Education Committee has been 

scheduled for Tuesday, April 23, 2019, at 7:30 p.m. in the CB11 District Office located at 46-

21 Little Neck Parkway, Little Neck.  Fair funding will be discussed. 

 

Cc  E. Miller, ex. off. J. Garippa  A. Boranian 

  C. Haider, ex. off.  R. Giusetti  All Elected Officials 

  V. Dadras ex. off.  

  H. Euler, ex. off. J. McEneaney 

  L. Bind  C. Scherer 

  L. December  M. Bandziukas 

  P. DiBenedetto S. Levin 

  A. Galatan  R. Sriram 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Committee meetings are open to the public for observation only.  Members of the 

public are not to participate in the discussion at committee meetings unlike public 

hearings where members of the public may sign-up in advance for public participation.                  
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